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Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
Washington, DC 20554

Re:  WVBR-FM, Facility ID 13909, Ithaca, NY
Cornell Radio Guild, Inc., FRN 0003-7832-14

Attention: Audio Division, Media Bureau

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Cornell Radio Guild, Inc., this is to give notice, pursuant to Section
73.1560(d) of the Commission’s Rules, that Station WVBR-FM has been operating at less than
80% of authorized effective radiated power since April 28, 2013. The cause is a transmitter
malfunction which cannot be repaired at the transmitter site. The malfunctioning equipment has
been sent off-site for repair.

The station is currently operating at an effective radiated power of approximately 50
watts.

If repairs have not been completed within 30 days, special temporary authority will be
requested to continue operation at reduced power.

FLETCHER, HEALD & HILDRETH, P.L.C.
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If there are any questions about this notification, please contact the undersigned.

Ver; truly yours, -

Peter Tannenwald
Counsel for Cornell Radio Guild, Inc.

cc: Mr. Drew Endick (by e-mail)
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